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	TO:: All RPEC Chapter 7 Members
	FROM:: Rick DeBay - President
	RE:: MEMBERSHIP MEETING NOTICE
	Day of week; Month/day; Start time: Monday 5/6/2024 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
	LOCATION:: Squalicum Yacht Club
	TextBox2: Our last meeting was April 1st. At that meeting we didn't have a guest speaker but did hold elections for delegates for the RPEC state Convention in September. There are still a couple of empty delegate spots if anyone is interested in attending.
A survey was sent out to members about how they would prefer to receive the meeting notices and additional information about RPEC. Unfortunately, only 22 members out of 300 members responded to the survey.

Council News
I encourage you to go to the rpecwa.org web site and look at the calendar for all upcoming events and meetings. 
 
RPEC would not exist without your support. Our organization is membership driven and we do better when we get input from each one of you. 
 
Please update any changes to your address, phone number or email with RPEC at (360) 352-8262 or email RPEC Membership Coordinator Jakob Canup at jakob.canup@rpecwa.org.
 
	TextBox1: Chapter 7 Retired Public Employee Council Members: Our regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 6th , 2024 at the Squalicum Yacht Club, 2633 S. Harbor Loop Dr, Bellingham, WA 98225.
 
Our guest speaker will be Shawn Kemp to speak on artificial intelligence and the dangers that may affect seniors then answer questions.
  
 
 


